Appeal by Mr Peter Hayman
Site at Lettons House, Lettons Way, Dinas Powys
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Rowlands, Ceiri

From: Sinclair, Alan

Sent: 22 December 2016 15:23
To: Rowlands, Ceiri

Subject: Dinas Powys

How is this?

1B 85
2B 51
3B 17
4B and more 7

We usually add the proviso that in high demand areas, that there is also latent need that isn't expressed until there
is the hope of getting housed.
Regards,

Alan Sinclair

Affordable Enabling Officer / Swyddog Galluogi Fforddiadwy
Housing Services / Gwasanaethau Tai

Vale of Glamorgan Council / Cyngor Bro Morgannwg

tel / ffon: 01446 709237

mob / sym: 07976112357

e-mail / e-bost: asinclair@valeofglamorgan.gov.uk

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
Ystyriwch yr amgylchedd. Peidiwch ag argraffu'r neges hon oni bai fod gwir angen.

Visit our Website at www.valeofglamorgan.gov.uk
Ewch i'n gwefan yn www.bromorgannwg.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook / Cewch ddod o hyd i ni ar Facebook
Follow us on Twitter / Dilynwch ni ar Twitter

Correspondence is welcomed in Welsh or English / Croesewir Gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu yn
Saesneg.
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Appendix 3

Photograph of Lettons House garden

Photograph showing front elevation



Photograph of Nursery

Photograph of approach to dwelling



Photograph of front elevation
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